414 E. Edgerton St., Dunn, NC 28334 PHONE: {910) 892 4429 FAX: (910) 892 5162

Cruse And
Associates, P.A.
C Engineering Services
AYA

January 26, 2024

Robert Barefoot

Barefoot Building Company
P O Box 1411

Coats, NC 27521

Re: 944 River Ridge Dr., Broadway, NC damaged foundation wall

This letter is meant to address the repair of the foundation wall damaged by a waste pipe penetration.
The damaged section of the foundation wall should be removed down to the footing and re-built up to
original height. Provide a lintel over the pipe sleeve and anchor bolts as required.

Thank you. Please contact me if I can be of further assistance or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Rangy L. Cruse, PE
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